

MARTIN S. DAHN

2870 E. Dublin Granville Road

Columbus, Ohio 43231

614-949-9449

martindahn@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Licensed Practical Nurse, dedicated and compassionate with 14 years' experience in medical and mental health care of multicultural patients. Collecting data of assisting physicians effectively throughout the treatment process. Adapt at providing direct and indirect patient care according to facility standards. Offer extensive clinical nursing and mental health experience in combination with hospital emergency and acute care skills. Thorough understanding of age-related characteristics and rights of patients served.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Vital signs
- Exam preparation
- IV's administration
- Re-enforcing patients teaching
- Patient follow-up
- Scheduling appointments
- Charting
- Clerical work with advanced computer knowledge
- Phone operation and fluence english

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:

CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

- Perform physical exams and health histories

- Provide health promotion, counseling and education
- Administer medications, wound care, and numerous other personalized interventions
- Interpret patient information and make critical decisions about needed actions

MORROW COUNTY HOSPITAL

- Observing and recording patient health status
- Establishing treatment plans, operating medical equipments
- Performing diagnostic tests
- Treating medical emergencies, such as heart attacks, strokes, car accidents and burns as well as recovering post-operative patients
- Administering medications and treatments

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

OHIO HOSPITAL FOR PSYCHIATRY, Columbus, Ohio 2013 to Present

License Practical Nurse

- Counseling individuals with severe psychosis, suicidal ideation, homicidal thoughts, dual diagnosis and substance abuse conditions. Developing programs and implementing care plans as scheduled by nursing supervisors. Medication administration, IV , catheter placement and dealing with severe behavior problems and participating in patient discharge plan.

OPEN ARMS, INC., Toledo, Ohio 2009 to 2011

House Manager

- Supervising 14 mental health assistants and coordinating patient care in a group home setting. Planning, scheduling, financial management, doctors' visits, money management, monitoring documentation accuracy, groceries shopping and supervising recreational activities while making sure patient environment is safe.

ZIMAM HOME CARE AGENCY, Columbus, Ohio 2012 to Present

Home Health Aide

- Managing the care of children with autism, mental disabilities and uncontrolled diabetes. Administering medication, scheduling appointments and doctor visitations.

EDUCATION:

- Associate degree in Nursing, American Institute of Alternative Medicine, Columbus, Ohio - September, 2015
- Licensed Practical Nurse, American Institute of Alternative Medicine, Columbus, Ohio December, 2013
- Associate in Accounting, Liberia College of Technology, Monrovia, Liberia March 17, 1998